From: Keeler III, William E.

To: rohearingclerk; Coyle, Ann; Dawson, Matthew

Cc: CINWD AcctsReceivable; Meredith, Craig; Calvo, Estrella; Morris, Julie; RSLECAB; Persoon, Carolyn; Martinez, Isidra; Weatherspoon, Darlene;
Grange, Juliane (she/her/hers); Ryan Olson

Subject: RE: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for River Valley Realty, LLC d/b/a Coldwell Banker River Valley, Realtors; Docket number:
TSCA-05-2023-0009

Date: Tuesday, September 26, 2023 10:19:40 AM

Attachments: image002.png

image003.png

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to
open attachments or click on provided links.

Receipt acknowledged on behalf of Mr. Olson.

Crivello, Nichols & Hall, S.C.

710 North Plankinton Avenue Suite 500
Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53203
Main:414-271-7722

Fax: 414-271-4438

CrivelloLaw.com

William E. Keeler lll | Shareholder

WKeeler@CrivelloLaw.com
Direct:414-290-7574

ATTORNEYS

BiG VCARD

This email is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. Section 2510-22. This email is a communication by or on behalf of an attorney, and
may contained privileged communications or information. Unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact the sender, or reply by e-mail and delete all copies of the message. Thank you.

From: rShearingclerk <rShearingclerk@epa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2023 10:16 AM

To: Keeler Ill, William E. <WKeeler@CrivelloLaw.com>; Coyle, Ann <coyle.ann@epa.gov>; Dawson, Matthew
<Dawson.Matthew@epa.gov>

Cc: CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable @epa.gov>; Meredith, Craig <Meredith.Craig@epa.gov>; Calvo, Estrella
<calvo.estrella@epa.gov>; Morris, Julie <morris.julie@epa.gov>; RSLECAB <R5LECAB@epa.gov>; Persoon, Carolyn
<persoon.carolyn@epa.gov>; Martinez, Isidra <Martinez.Isidra@epa.gov>; Weatherspoon, Darlene
<weatherspoon.darlene@epa.gov>; Grange, Juliane (she/her/hers) <Grange.Juliane@epa.gov>

Subject: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for River Valley Realty, LLC d/b/a Coldwell Banker River Valley,
Realtors; Docket number: TSCA-05-2023-0009

Dear Mr. Olson,

The attached Consent Agreement and Final Order, docket number TSCA-05-2023-0009, was filed today with the Regional
Hearing Clerk, U.S. EPA Region 5. Also attached are a cover letter and Certificate of Service. Please confirm receipt of this
email.

Thank you,
Juliane Grange

Juliane Grange

Regional Hearing Clerk

United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5
Planning and Administrative Staff

Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division

Phone 312-886-9868

Email grange juliane@epa.gov
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